

Date : 5/21/2022 4:12:01 PM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg" , "Tom Kost"

Subject : Re: 40 Filed Report of Proceedings Dulberg v Gagnon

Attachment : 12LA178 Reorts of Proceeding table.pdf; ATT00002.bin;

Dear Mr Talarico,

Earlier today when we spoke I told you I was building a table of the reports of proceeding in the underlying case 12LA178.

I still need to add who prepared the court orders column and possibly create a new column for the Judges "half sheet" we discussed, after I get a complete copy of the paper file from the circuit clerks office on Monday.

Attached is what I have so far, I colored questionable items in red.

It is physically very large so it can still be read with a 10pt font size.

Crossing my fingers I didn't screw it up.

Thank you,
Paul